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LANDULPH QUAY 
Mentioned 1434 (disused) 

LANDULPH HOUSE 
C16th rectory with later alterations 

MONUMENT NO. 437870 
A cross-shaft, converted for use as a sun-dial base in 1690 (the date is carved in the 
stone) stand... 

CHURCH OF ST LEONARD AND ST DILP 
Parish church. Probably 14th century, on earlier foundation; tower probably early 15th 
century, with aisles of later 15th century. Late 19th century restoration, including raising of 
the nave roof to form a clerestory. Slate roofs with raised coped verges, ridge tiles and 
cross finials. Nave and chancel in one. West tower, probably added in the early 15th 
century. North aisle and south aisle with south porch of later 15th century. 19th century 
alterations include rebuilding of the roof over the nave to form a clerestory and the addition 
of a vestry to the east of the south aisle. 

MONUMENT NO. 437863 
Md Manor House (site) 

MONUMENT NO. 437868 
Holy well (site) 

MONUMENT NO. 437869 
Holy well (poss. old mine adit) 

ST PETERS CHAPEL 
A Chapel of St Peter at Cargrene is mentioned in a deed of circa 1496. The siting is not 
known but it is suggested that it could have been a chantry chapel in Landulph church 
(SX46SW8). However, window tracery has been found at Cargreen. 

MONUMENT NO. 437872 
? Site of Md dye-house at Grove Villa 

MONUMENT NO. 437873 
A possible Medieval cresset stone found in a hedge wall at Tinnel. 

CLIFTON 
This was the barton of the Saxon manor of Tinielton (Tinnel), given by Edmund Ironside 
(989-1016) to Bishop Burwhold of St Germans, and held by the Priory of St Germans until 
the Dissolution. A small square building close to the modern farm is traditionally known as 
"the chapel", whilst a few yards away is a paddock known as "the burial ground". The north 
and south walls of the chapel are three feet thick, and in the east wall is a slit window 
splayed internally which is probably 13th century. Adams suggests that the building was 
the royal manorial chapel in the 10th century, and the manorial grange chapel from the 
11th to 16th centuries. He further believes that the lack of any Medieval record of the burial 
ground implies an earlier date, and that there may have been a Celtic oratory here. 
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SALTER MILLS FARM 
Farm complex and associated buildings. These included a tidemill, domestic brewhouse 
and a malthouse. 

KINGS MILL 
Site of Mill 

CARGREEN 
Medieval and later port with a ferry crossing the River Tamar. The ferry was abandoned 
after World One. 

MONUMENT NO. 932732 
Deserted settlement near North Wayton 

MONUMENT NO. 932735 
Bridge below West Kingsmill 

MONUMENT NO. 932738 
Earthwork and Cropmark remains of an Iron Age or Romano British Round, south of 
Ellbridge. 

KINGSMILL QUAY 
Quay 

WAYTON 
Shrunken settlement 

MONUMENT NO. 932751 
Walled garden at Wayton 

MONUMENT NO. 932754 
Window frags. at Wayton 

MONUMENT NO. 932758 
Poss. tide mill NE of Haye 

MONUMENT NO. 932765 
Abandoned medieval settlement north east of Cargreen. 

ST ANNS WELL 
Holy well 

MONUMENT NO. 932776 
Cider mill at Grove Villa 

MONUMENT NO. 932781 
Barrow at Grove Villa 
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MONUMENT NO. 932785 
A ploughed down mound is visible in a field to the south east of Grove Farm. The mound, 
which is circa 0.4 metres high, appears to be a ploughed down and spread round barrow. 

MONUMENT NO. 932788 
Earthworks at Grove Farm 

MONUMENT NO. 932792 
Cider mill at Grove 

MONUMENT NO. 932795 
Former school near Landulph Cross 

MONUMENT NO. 932797 
School at Landulph Cross 

MONUMENT NO. 932799 
Walled garden at Park Farm 

MONUMENT NO. 932801 
Fishpond at Marsh Farm 

MONUMENT NO. 932803 
Disused rifle range at The Marsh, Landulph 

MONUMENT NO. 932805 
Water wheel and remains of mill buildings at Marsh Farm. Probably late C19th. 

MONUMENT NO. 932807 
Cornwall 
Farm buildings at Marsh 

MONUMENT NO. 932810 
Cornwall 
Round or lann at Landulph. A curvilinear enclosure exists in the field above the church and 
may represent a shifted church site. 

MONUMENT NO. 932813 
Cornwall 
Walled orchard near Landuph Rectory 

MONUMENT NO. 932815 
Former slipway near Landulph Rectory 

MONUMENT NO. 932818 
Former summer house at Neal Point 
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MONUMENT NO. 932821 
An OS trig point was situated above Neal Point in the late 19th century. This location, on 
an elevated ridge with extensive views along the River Tamar also has remains of a 
ploughed down mound, possibly a prehistoric barrow. 

MONUMENT NO. 932825 
Adit visible at the base of a cliff. Presumed post medieval. 

MONUMENT NO. 932829 
Quay NW of Weir Point 

MONUMENT NO. 932832 
Adit NE of Weir Point 

MONUMENT NO. 932836 
Industrial building at Penyoke. Possibly a warehouse or a tidemill? 

MONUMENT NO. 932840 
Former manure works at Cargreen 

MONUMENT NO. 932845 
Slipway and quay at Cargreen 

CARGREEN BAPTIST CHURCH 
Church 

MONUMENT NO. 932851 
Lead pump in Cargreen 

MONUMENT NO. 932853 
A shaped piece of granite with a tenon at one end has been re-used and incorporated into 
the wall of a smithy at Cargreen. It is either a fragment of a cross or some kind of 
architectural fitting. 

MONUMENT NO. 932866 
Wesleyan Chapel near Cargreen 

MONUMENT NO. 932872 
Chapel/school building in Cargreen 

TAMAR MINE CARGREEN 
Tin mine 

MONUMENT NO. 932879 
Walled orchard at Salter Mill 

MONUMENT NO. 932881 
? Catchwater leat, E of Clifton 

MONUMENT NO. 932891 
Possible Medieval settlement earthworks at Clifton 



May 2017
MONUMENT NO. 932932 
Lead pump at Clifton 

MONUMENT NO. 932934 
Walled garden at Clifton 

MONUMENT NO. 932936 
Cider press base at Clifton 

MONUMENT NO. 932938 
Rems. of horse engine house at Clifton 

MONUMENT NO. 932942 
Leat at Tinnel 

TINNEL 
Shrunken settlement and poss. moated site 

MONUMENT NO. 932947 
Cider mill at Tinnel 

MONUMENT NO. 932950 
Two probable ploughed out barrows are visible on an elevated ridge south west of Tinnel. 
The mounds, at SX 41246362 and SX 41356360 are not more than 0.3 metres high but 
are still discernable shapes. This is a likely barrow site, with extensive views; there is also 
intervisibility with other barrow groups. 

MONUMENT NO. 932953 
Windmill and beacon site SW of Tinnel 

MONUMENT NO. 932955 
Cider mill at Stockadon 

STOCKADON FARM 
Small granary with rag slate roof and walls. Part of a complex of farm buildings 

MONUMENT NO. 932964 
Kennels at Bittleford 

MONUMENT NO. 932966 
Fishponds at Bittleford 

BITTLEFORD FARM 
Large 5 storey granary. Built 1898 and extended/rebuilt in 1903 and 1912. 

MONUMENT NO. 932974 
Cider mill and architectural frags. at Bittleford 

MONUMENT NO. 932976 
Cider mill at Colloggett 
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MONUMENT NO. 932988 
Farm buildings at Haye 

MONUMENT NO. 932992 
Cider house at Wayton 

STOCKADON VILLA 
House built circa 1815 with wings added slightly later in the 19th century. It is constructed 
from slate stone rubble with a hipped slate roof. The central house is of double depth plan 
with two rooms to the front and service rooms to the rear. Added to either side of the 
central house were pavilions. The pavilion to the left contained a coach house and stable 
linked to the house by a screen wall whilst the pavilion to the right contained service rooms 
or accommodation linked to the house by a screen wall which conceals later 19th century 
service rooms. 

SEARCHLIGHT BATTERY EXA 10 
The site of Second World War searchlight battery no. EXA 10 at Clifton. It was manned by 
383 Searchlight Battery under the command of 46th Searchlight Regiment. The battery 
was operational by 9th February 1944. Searchlight sites typically comprised a small ring-
ditch to provide the crew with shelter during an air raid, a predictor emplacement for 
calculating the height and range of targets, a light anti-aircraft machine gun pit, a generator 
and hutted accommodation for the crew. 

NEAR PENYOKE 
Wreck near Penyoke of an abandoned and beached 19th or 20th century river barge or 
similar-sized vessel, lying in the river mud on the western bank of the Tamar. 


